Regular Meeting of the Bremond City Council City of Bremond June 20, 2024

The regular meeting of the Bremond City Council was held in the City Hall at 6:30pm, Thursday June 20, 2024, with the following present: Mayor Swick; Councilmember's, Mikolajewski, Kujawa, Wilganowski, City Secretary Zan, Officer Ray.

- 1. Mayor Swick called the meeting to order at 6:33p.m.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items- No one.
- 4. Public Comments on Agenda Items- No one.
- 5. Councilmember Kujawa made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 16, 2024, Regular City Council Meeting. Seconded by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.
- 6. Payment of current bills- Councilmember Mikolajewski made a motion to approve payment of current June City bills totaling \$205,034.05 dollars. Seconded by Councilmember Wilganowski. Vote unan.
- 7. Tax A/C Report- Matter of record March, April 2024 no May 2024 report.
- 8. Mayor's Monthly Report- Mayor Swick gave the council updates on a meeting with TXDOT and citizens complaining about grass clippings on roadways.
- 9. Water Dept. Public Works Director Kloss provided a written report.
- 10. Utility Clerk Reports Utility Clerk Solley provided a written report.
- 11. Municipal Court Reports Court Clerk Solley provided a written report.
- 12. Police Dept.- Officer Ray presented a written report.
- 13. Bremond Chamber of Commerce Report- Mayor Swick gave an update on Polish Day June 2024. No action taken.
- 14. Bremond Housing Authority Report- No report.
- 15. Bremond Public Library- Mayor Swick stated he had spoken with President Gadbois and they are working on opening the Library. No action taken.
- 16. Fire Dept. Report- No report. No report.

25. The meeting was adjourned at 7:37p.m.

- 17. Splash Pad- Mayor Swick updated the Council. Discussion only.
- 18. Polish Day 2024 additional approval requirements/updates. Discussion only.
- 19. City of Bremond Main Street properties 205, 207, and 209 South Main. Matter of record.
- 20. City Street Renovations- Mayor Swick updated the Council that due to all the rain we had the Robertson County is backed up and may be unable to help with any street renovation this year and will visit with Commissioner Tayor again in August 2024. No action taken discussion only.
- 21. Councilmember Mikolajewski made a motion to table TML 2024-2025 Cyber Liability and Data Breach Response Coverage Updates. Cyber Fund Interlocal Agreement. Seconded by Councilmember Wilganowski. Vote unan.
- 22. Councilmember Wilganowski made a motion to approve Robertson County Tax A/C to Calculate the Effective & Rollback Tax Rates for the 2024 Tax Roll. Seconded by Councilmember Kujawa. Vote unan.
- 23. Councilmember Mikloajewski made a motion of approval of the Homestead Exemption (\$5000 over 65 or disabled) for the 2024 Tax Roll. Seconded by Councilmember Kujawa. Vote unan.
- 24. Councilmember Mikolajewski made a motion to approve Special November Election approval for Type-A funds to be used for Type-B projects. Seconded by Councilmember Kujawa. Vote unan.

Ricky Swick Mayor	Debbie Zan City Secretary